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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL:sivED o

INTERDEP ARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEEL
05 FE3 18 A %2

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers
FROM: Councilman Joel Williams, District 2
COPIES TO: J. Rolando Bono, Interim City Manager; Leticia Vacek, City Clerk; Andrew Martin, City

Attorney; Gayle McDaniel, Assistant to City Council, Teresa Vasquez-Romero, Assistant to
the Mayor; Ramiro Cavazos, Director of Economic Development

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

DATE: February 17, 2005
Your concurrence is hereby requested to place an item on the February 24, 2004 Council agenda
During that session, I will request your consideration on a resolution of support to the Alamo Community College
District (ACCD) Board of Directors, to have the proposed Allied Health Care facility built on the near eastside of
San Antonio, within the empowerment zone. The ACCD must continue to grow and expand in order to best serve
the City of San Antonio, but the centralized placement of the Allied health care facility is required in order to allow

students from the poorest communities the opportunity for quality health care education.

Your support of this matter is a

Z{W«m)
Joel Williams Ron’H.éegovia
Council Member District 2 Copncil MemberDistrict 3
Ed Garza Jylian Castro ~—_~/
Mayor . ) Council Member District 7

Art A. Hall
Council Member District 8

Carroll Schubert

chard Perez l/
i Council Member District 9

%

Patti Radle  ~ Chip Haass
Council Member District 5§ Council Member District 10

Eunrique Barrera
Council Member District 6




